
TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

OCTOBER 1, 2019 - 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 

 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – September 3, 2019 

Treasurer’s Report 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Fire Service Report, September 23, 2019 

  

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Fire run write-offs. 

2. Moving company quotes. 

3. Employee sick/personal leave accrual. 

4. Township fee schedule. 

5. Closed session to discuss a real estate transaction. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 

 

Supervisor Mike Cunningham             Clerk Marcella Husted 

 
Please note: The Public Remarks section appears twice on the agenda - once after Communications and once before 

Adjournment.  Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so at these times. The Tyrone Township 

Board of Trustees has established a policy limiting the time a person may address the Township Board at a regular 

or at a special meeting during the Public Remarks section of the agenda to three minutes. The Board reserves the 

right to place an issue under the New Business section of the agenda if additional discussion is warranted or to 

respond later either verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed Township Official. - Individuals with 

disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone Township Clerk at (810) 629-8631 at least 

seven days prior to the meeting. 



CONSENT AGENDA 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with the 

Pledge of Allegiance on September 3, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Treasurer Jennifer Eden, Clerk Marcella Husted, 

Trustees Chuck Schultz, Soren Pedersen, Kurt Schulze and David Walker. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the agenda as amended.  (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes.  

 

 Removed New Business #7 Discussion on the Hartland School bus stop at 8420 Runyan    

Lake Road. 

 Edited New Business #8 to read “Closed session to discuss attorney communication and 

real estate transaction.” 

 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 Regular Board Meeting Minutes – August 20, 2019 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  

The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1.  Fire Service Report, August 29, 2019 

 

Trustee Walker moved to receive and place on file Communications 1 as presented.  (Treasurer 

Eden seconded.)  The motion carried 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

None. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Presentation of the township’s 2018-2019 audit. 

 

Joe Verlin of Gabridge & Co. presented the township’s audit.  The township received an 

unmodified opinion which is the highest level. 



 

 

 

2. Gruber land division request. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to conditionally approve the request of Timothy and Kimberly Gruber for 

land division of parcel 4704-04-100-029 subject to the submission of drawings and maintenance 

agreement in recordable form, as recommended by the Planning Commission.  (Trustee Schultz 

seconded).  The motion carried; all ayes.   

 

 

3. ZBA Appointments. 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to accept the Supervisor's reappointment of Joe Trollman and Jon Ward 

as members to the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA).  The three year term expires August 31, 

2022.  (Trustee Walker seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

4. Assessing training. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the assistant assessor’s request to enroll in the State Tax 

Commission’s Michigan Advanced Assessing Officer (MAAO) October 2019 program .  

(Trustee Schultz seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

5. Irish Hills Road SAD 2019-2020 budget amendment. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to authorize an additional $5,000 to upgrade a section of road 

improvements on Linden Road from gravel to limestone.  (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes. 

 

Fund Department Account No. Account Name 
Current 
Budget 

Current Balance 
as of 8/21/19 

Suggested 
Amendment 

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-000.000-672.000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE  $                     -     $                           -     $                           -    

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-000.000-664.000 INTEREST & DIVIDEND EARNINGS  $                     -     $               (45.81)  $            (100.00) 

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-000.000-672.200 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PAYOFF  $                     -     $    (66,708.00)  $    (66,708.00) 

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-000.000-672.664 INTEREST EARNED ON PAYOFFS  $                     -     $                           -     $                           -    

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-000.000-696.000 BOND PROCEEDS (AT FACE VALUE)  $                     -     $ (785,000.00)  $ (785,000.00) 

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-446.000-730.000 POSTAGE   $                     -     $                 66.43   $              150.00  

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-446.000-806.000 CONSULTANTS  $                     -     $      12,900.00   $      12,900.00  

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-446.000-809.000 ENGINEERING  $                     -     $      25,623.00   $      60,000.00  

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-446.000-818.000 LEGAL FEES  $                     -     $      28,756.50   $      28,757.00  

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-446.000-827.001 ROAD  $                     -     $                           -     $   724,630.00  

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-446.000-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING  $                     -     $         3,436.20   $         5,000.00  

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-446.000-955.000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE  $                     -     $                           -     $         4,850.00  

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-446.000-994.000 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS  $                     -     $              157.00   $              200.00  

IRISH HILLS ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND   401-446.000-995.000 BOND INTEREST EXPENSE  $                     -     $                           -     $         8,513.00  

 

 

6. Real estate consultant 

 

Limited discussion and tabled until a future date. 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 – PAGE 7 

 

7.  Closed session to discuss attorney communication and a real estate transaction. 

 

RESOLUTION #190901 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

Turstee Walker resolved to convene in closed session to discuss attorney communication and a 

real estate transaction. (Trustee Schulze seconded.) 

 

 

Roll call: Cunningham, yes; Eden, yes; Schultz, yes; Husted, yes; Walker, yes, Pedersen, yes and 

Schulze yes. 

 

The board convened in closed session at 7:24 p.m. 

 

* * * * * Closed Session Minutes * * * * * 

 

The board reconvened in open session at 8:09 p.m. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

None.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Schulze moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Walker seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.   



9/11/2019 TYRONE TOWNSHIP TREASURER'S REPORT

JMM      Period ending AUGUST, 2019

INVESTMENTS Int MICHIGAN CLASS Int Rate FLG PEG CD Int Grand Totals Each

TOWNSHIP FUNDS Interest Ckg ICS Rate Monthly AVG. matures 8/12/20 rate Fund

General  101 $1,916,851.61 113,677.96$         2.22% 2,030,529.57$              

Tech Fund   141 $66,426.85 5,000.00$             2.22% $71,426.85

Building & Site   145 $2,231.64 462,500.00$         2.22% $464,731.64

Parks/Recreation   208 $5,934.23 0.40% $5,934.23

Liquor Control   212 $0.00 0.40% $0.00

Road   245 $9,347.91 419,224.80$         2.22% $258,442.45 2.50% 687,015.16$                 

Revolving   246 $130,842.77 97,500.00$           0.40% $189,853.87 2.50% 418,196.64$                 

Right of Way   260 $17,423.09 0.40% $17,423.09

Peg 274 $131,642.33 189,984.90$  2.08% $321,627.23

Lk Tyrone Grant 281 $0.00 0.40% $0.00

Special Assessments

Jayne Hill Lts   218 $2,882.73 0.40% $2,882.73

Walnut Shores Lts  219 $727.61 0.40% $727.61

Shannon Glen Rubbish 225 $3,985.70 $3,985.70

Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal 226 $20,275.63 0.40% $20,275.63

Apple Orchard Rubbish Removal 227 $3,478.34 $3,478.34

Silver Lake Rubbish Removal 228 $10,091.58 $10,091.58

Parkin Lane Snow 231 $16,932.64 0.40% $16,932.64

Great Oaks Dr 232 $6,275.97 0.40% $6,275.97

Laural Springs Rubbish removal 333 $0.00 $0.00

Account Totals $2,345,350.63 1,097,902.76$       $448,296.32  189,984.90$  4,081,534.61$              

Health Flex Spending 101 The State Bank Health Flex Total

FSA Account ($10K Loan to Open) 8,440.96$             0.00% 8,440.96$                     

8,440.96$                     

Public Safety- 205 Public Safety Total

Public Safety  205 - State Bank checking 363,342.24$         0.40% 363,342.24$                 

Public Safety 205- State Bank Savings 6,390.38$             6,390.38$                     

Public Safety 205 - Level One Bank 204,048.46$         0.40% 204,048.46$                 

Public Safety ICS- 205 State Bank 756,811.66$         2.22% 756,811.66$                 

  1,330,592.74$              

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP SEWER 2003- 392 Flagstar  Tyrone Sewer 03 Total

Debt Service   392 Flagstar Bank 613,484.46$         0.6% 613,484.46$                 

Flagstar CDARS 2003 (matures 10/25/2019)(9361) 528,664.99$         2.00% 528,664.99$                 

Flagstar CD 2003 (matures 3/31/2020)(3879) 1,000,000.00$      2.55% 1,000,000.00$              

Flagstar CDARS 2003 Fund Martures 6/18/20)(1875) 458,975.22$         2.00% 458,975.22$                 

2,601,124.67$              

Road Improvements- Flagstar  Road Improvement Total

Parkin Lane Rd 2010    (396) 18,429.74$           0.70% 18,429.74$                   

Lake Shannon 2018 (399) 252,174.47$         0.70% 252,174.47$                 

Laurel springs (400) 188,999.63$         0.70% 188,999.63$                 

Irish Hills (401) 781,206.66$         781,206.66$                 

CIBC- Parkin Lane CD(matures 5/12/20) (1515) 125,088.01$         2.50% 125,088.01$                 

1,365,898.51$              

SEWER O&M CHECKING ACCT- 590   Flagstar Sewer O&M Total

Sewer Operation and Maintenance CK  (5710) 249,859.96$         0.70% 249,859.96$                 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance SV   (4865) 81,838.76$           1.39% 81,838.76$                   

CIBC- O&M CD(matures 5/8/20)(6337) 159,186.25$         2.50% 159,186.25$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/12/2021)(4312) 139,564.57$         1.65% 139,564.57$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/13/2020)(4710) 138,874.68$         2.50% 138,874.68$                 

769,324.22$                 

TRUST & AGENCY- 701 Chase Trust & Agency Total

Township Trust and Agency 701 Savings 1,510.86$             0.18% 1,510.86$                     

Township Trust and Agency 701 Checking 7,656.86$             0.00% 7,656.86$                     

 9,167.72$                     

6,084,548.82$              

Total Township  Monies 10,166,083.43$            



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 1/4Page: 09/24/2019 10:40 AM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 08/30/2019 - 09/24/2019

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 001 STATE BANK COMMON ACCOUNT

80.00 STORAGE UNIT SEPTEMBER 2019AMERIGUARD SELF MINI STORAGE2199500109/09/2019

378.73 TWP HALL ELECTRICITY 7.26.19 TO 8.25.19CONSUMERS ENERGY2199600109/09/2019
215.29 8420RUNYAN LK ELECTRICITY 7.29.19 TO 8.2

594.02 

1,599.00 APPLE ORCHARD GARBAGEDOUGIE'S DISPOSAL & RECYCLING2199700109/09/2019
93.00 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIPFENTON REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE2199800109/09/2019
44.00 PEST CONTROLGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INC2199900109/09/2019
47.15 DOCUMENT SHREDDING 8.27.19IRON MOUNTAIN INC2200000109/09/2019

32,255.94 SURFACE GRAVEL HOGAN ROADLIVINGSTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISS2200100109/09/2019
274.50 DOG LICEN 1937-1956 SOLD IN AUGUST 2019LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER2200200109/09/2019

1,588.73 JAYNE HILL GARBAGE SEPT. 2019REPUBLIC SERVICES#2372200300109/09/2019
1,149.20 SILVER LAKE GARBAGE SEPT. 2019

354.51 SHANNON GLEN GARBAGE SEPT. 2019

3,092.44 

311.12 OFFICE SUPPLIES STAPLES  ADVANTAGE2200400109/09/2019
54,606.17 CHECK TO SEWER DEBTTYRONE TOWNSHIP2200500109/09/2019
2,130.99 PUBLICATIONS - BOARD, ZBA, ORDINANCESVIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP2200600109/09/2019

78.85 SUPERVISOR CELL 8.28.19 TO 9.27.19AT&T MOBILITY2200700109/12/2019
329.91 TWP HALL PHONE & INTERNETCHARTER BUSINESS COMMUNICATIONS2200800109/12/2019
320.03 STREET LIGHTING - AUGUST 2019CONSUMERS ENERGY2200900109/12/2019
384.45 LEGAL - BOARD/ ORDINANCEHARRIS & LITERSKI ATTORNEYS AT2201000109/12/2019
124.21 COPIER LEASE 8.28.19 TO 9.27.19RICOH USA, INC.2201100109/12/2019
189.32 4441 B&W 2885 COLORRICOH USA, INC.2201200109/12/2019
160.00 SEPTEMBER 2019 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONSVOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANY2201300109/12/2019
417.50 WORKERS COMP POLICY 2ND INSTALLMENTACCIDENT FUND COMPANY OF2201400109/19/2019

5,901.42 HEALTH INSURANCE OCTOBER 2019BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN2201500109/19/2019
44.00 HALL PEST CONTROLGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INC2201600109/19/2019
112.00 LEGAL FEES - TRAFFICROSATI,SCHULTZ,JOPPICH&AMTSBUECHLER2201700109/19/2019

49,000.00 LINDEN RD. SURFACE GRAVEL & TREE WORKLIVINGSTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISS2201800109/19/2019
2,500.00 POSTAGE METER REFILLRESERVE ACCOUNT2201900109/19/2019

75.00 REIMB DEPOSIT FOR HALL RENTALRUNYAN LAKE INCORPORATED2202000109/19/2019

001 TOTALS:

154,765.02 Total of 26 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
154,765.02 Total of 26 Checks:

Bank 016 TAX FUND STATE BANK CHECKING 9575

166,000.00 MOVE CASH TO CORRECT BANK ACCOUNTTYRONE TOWNSHIP356401609/19/2019

016 TOTALS:

166,000.00 Total of 1 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
166,000.00 Total of 1 Checks:

Bank 022 STATE BANK - PUBLIC SAFETY checking

4,257.00 4 FIRE RUNS AUGUST 1-15HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT115202209/09/2019



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 2/4Page: 09/24/2019 10:40 AM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 08/30/2019 - 09/24/2019

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

50.00 PEOPLE SEARCH AUGUST 2019TRANSUNION RISK DATA SOLUTIONS115302209/09/2019
15.00 COURT FEES - BELL FIRE RUNARBOR PROFESSIONAL SOLUTIONS115402209/12/2019

23,204.00 17 FIRE RUNS AUG. 2019CITY OF FENTON115502209/12/2019

022 TOTALS:

27,526.00 Total of 4 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
27,526.00 Total of 4 Checks:

Bank 101 FLAGSTAR-SEWER DEBT-CKG

25.00 CASH DEPOSITED IN SEWER SHOULD BE IN  COTYRONE TOWNSHIP117710109/09/2019

50,025.00 2013 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER117810109/19/2019
38,900.00 2007 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT 

88,925.00 

101 TOTALS:

88,950.00 Total of 2 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
88,950.00 Total of 2 Checks:

Bank 102 SEWER O&M CHECKING 590

63,178.48 SEWER O&M 7.25.19 TO 8.29.19LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMM.40410209/12/2019

102 TOTALS:

63,178.48 Total of 1 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
63,178.48 Total of 1 Checks:

Bank 108 TAX FUND FLAGSTAR 

35.00 SUMMER 2017 TAX REFUNDJEWELL HELQUIST262610809/09/2019
888.16 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-09-100-009CLARKE KEITH262710809/19/2019

1,180.09 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-01-300-034CORELOGIC262810809/19/2019
1,777.61 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-02-101-012

934.39 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-02-201-006
695.21 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-03-101-037

1,327.04 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-05-101-027
2,910.60 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-09-100-007

807.60 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-09-401-040
106.83 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-09-402-017

3,522.39 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-09-402-111
2,639.09 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-10-301-001
1,504.23 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-16-400-005

988.76 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-27-400-023
3,660.97 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-31-400-041

585.22 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-32-200-002
1,980.73 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-33-200-019
2,601.01 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-34-200-018
2,350.34 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-34-402-012



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 3/4Page: 09/24/2019 10:40 AM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 08/30/2019 - 09/24/2019

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

2,975.59 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-34-402-015
1,595.56 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-36-100-055

34,143.26 

5.00 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-31-400-044DINSER TAMMY262910809/19/2019
474,899.91 S2019 TAX DISBURSEMENT 8.28.19 TO 9.16.1FENTON SCHOOLS263010809/19/2019

22.11 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-30-300-020FIRST AMERICAN TITLE COMPANY263110809/19/2019
247,994.31 S2019 TAX DISBURSEMENT 8.28.19 TO 9.16.1GISD263210809/19/2019
200,858.45 S2019 TAX DISBURSEMENT 8.28.19 TO 9.16.1HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS263310809/19/2019

552.36 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-15-201-024LAMMY RONALD III & CARISSA263410809/19/2019
4,230.61 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-21-200-025LERETA LLC263510809/19/2019
2,107.23 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-30-102-018LERETA LLC263610809/19/2019

790.56 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-09-402-120LERETA LLC263710809/19/2019
760.48 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-11-401-015

3,146.80 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-19-200-006

4,697.84 

224,018.39 S2019 TAX DISBURSEMENT 8.28.19 TO 9.16.1LESA263810809/19/2019
308,799.79 S2019 TAX DISBURSEMENT 8.28.19 TO 9.16.1LINDEN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS263910809/19/2019

3,196,115.23 S2019 TAX DISBURSEMENT 8.28.19 TO 9.16.1LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER264010809/19/2019
485.67 S2019 TAX DISBURSEMENT 8.28.19 TO 9.16.1STATE OF MICHIGAN264110809/19/2019
35.00 CASH TO COMMON ACCOUNT FOR NSFTYRONE TOWNSHIP264210809/19/2019
928.59 2019 Sum Tax Refund 4704-09-204-072WELLS FARGO264310809/19/2019

108 TOTALS:

4,700,816.91 Total of 18 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
4,700,816.91 Total of 18 Checks:

Bank 112 FLAGSTAR CHECKING - SA ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

930.00 LEGAL - IRISH HILLSHARRIS & LITERSKI ATTORNEYS AT103611209/12/2019
558,209.47 IRISH HILLS ROAD CONSTRUCTIONALLIED CONSTRUCTION103711209/19/2019

112 TOTALS:

559,139.47 Total of 2 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
559,139.47 Total of 2 Checks:

Bank 203 TRUST & AGENCY 701 CKG

866.25 LEGAL - SANCTUARYHARRIS & LITERSKI ATTORNEYS AT180420309/12/2019
1,940.00 SPECIFIC MOBILE HOME TAX & SET AUG. 2019LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER180520309/12/2019

388.22 SPECIFIC MOBILE HOME TAX & INT AUG. 2019TYRONE TOWNSHIP180620309/12/2019

203 TOTALS:

3,194.47 Total of 3 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
3,194.47 Total of 3 Checks:

REPORT TOTALS:



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 4/4Page: 09/24/2019 10:40 AM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 08/30/2019 - 09/24/2019

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

5,763,570.35 Total of 57 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
5,763,570.35 Total of 57 Checks:



COMMUNICATION #1 

















NEW BUSINESS #1 





NEW BUSINESS #2 



















NEW BUSINESS #3 

















NEW BUSINESS #4 









NEW BUSINESS #5 




